



Oasis PTSO
7841 W Sweetwater Ave
Peoria, AZ 85381
oasisptso.weebly.com
oasisptsoinfo@gmail.com

Oasis PTSO Board Meeting

Thursday, August 16, 2018 6:00pm -7:00pm

Location: Oasis Elementary Library

1. 6:01 pm call to order
 - a. Board members in attendance: President – Alicia Galbreath; Vice President – Alexis Monnet; Treasurer – Mellissa Durham; Secretary – Harmony Sparks; Sargent of Arms – Brenda Scafiro; full quorum is present
 - b. Total Attendees: 18
2. Welcome: Introduce new board members & those in attendance
3. Adopt New Bylaws: vote to approve new bylaws – no discussion; outcome: approved
4. Admit pending members: vote to admit pending members – no discussion; outcome: approved
5. Presidents Report: PTSO President - Alicia
 - a. Main Focus this year: 500 new laptops for school
 - b. Committees: available for sign up
 - c. First Fundraiser – “Morning Stacks” Pancake Breakfast & Book exchange: Sept 22nd
 - d. Book Fair Dates: Fall – Nov 9th kick off on Friday, run 13th – 16th
 - e. Savers Fundraiser: first two weeks in December
6. Treasurers Report: PTSO Treasurer - Melissa
 - a. Account Balance and July spending reviewed
 - b. Budget is available: Vote to approve new budget – no discussion; outcome: approved
7. Principles Report: Oasis Principal – Mrs. Duguid
 - a. Pick up/ Drop off procedures reviewed
 - b. Personally contacting parents that send in emails/ calls and ask questions
 - c. Next big goal: work on traffic situation building on Columbine Drive
 - d. Fund water bottles for children for the first 2 weeks of school

- e. Parent concern brought up: Crosswalk on Columbine Drive, currently not manned – will be looked into
 - f. Curriculum night coming up: Tues Aug 21st, 5:30pm-6:30pm, AZ merit testing for grades 3-8, Jr. High scored 1st and 3rd in the district for growth scores
8. New Business:
- a. Approve financial requests : none
 - b. Sponsorship program: vote to approve sponsorship program – discussion: business banners being hung on 78th – tabled; waiting on approval from district head of operations; vote to approve updated sponsorship program - outcome: approved
 - c. Set dates for committee meetings: to be determined after members sign up for committees
 - d. Pertinent communications: none
9. Questions, Comments, Suggestions – 20 minute allotment
- a. Implementation of movie nights – brought forward by Kristy Valesko: discussion – will look into further, no official action taken
 - b. Water dispenser in Teacher break room – brought forward by Cathy Jackson: discussion – will look into further, no official action taken
10. Adjourn: 6:40pm

Prepared by: PTSO Secretary - Harmony

Approved:

Date:

Oasis PTSO Board Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, September 18, 2018 6:00pm -7:00pm

Location: Oasis Elementary Library

1. 6:00pm call to order 2. Approve Minutes – August 16, 2018 meeting: no discussion, minutes approved as

written 3. Admit pending members: no pending members 4. Presidents Report

a. Sargent of Arms – Open Position b. Fundraiser – “Morning Stacks” Pancake Breakfast & Book Exchange – Saturday,

Sept 22nd; postponed, no pre-orders purchased c. Book Fair – Nov 9th-16th: Set up Thurs 8th, ice cream social Friday 9th d. Savers fundraiser – Dec 3rd – 14th: collect donations for two weeks, no storage

space prior to event e. 501c3 paperwork has been completed and confirmation received in the mail

today. Officially nonprofit. 5. Treasurers Report

a. Account balance and August Spending Reviewed b. Budget is available 6. Principles Report

a. Modified Mondays going well, Pride assemblies building relationships with

Centennial High School b. Parent/Teacher conferences are approaching c. Love our Schools Day: Sat Oct 27

th

- community partners with local churches to help maintain school, landscape, and deep clean d. Readers Café for older grades in room 73 – current project

7. Old Business

th a. Movie Night: Sponsors on board, Oct 12
, movie Coco, doors open at 5:30, movie starts at 6pm.

Feb 1

st

and April 26

th

future dates. Room capacity 900. b. Committees:
available for sign up c. Sponsorship banners: Still pending, in contact with Oakwood for further
details 8. New Business

a. Approve financial requests: none b. Future fundraiser options: list provided of
communications through email

• Read A Thon: Vote to move forward, Approved. Friday, Oct 26

th

kick off at Pride assembly, Run

Oct 29

th

– Nov 2

nd

.

• Parent input: try to do something with a family account versus individual children. Doing
fundraisers after holidays or Sept/Oct time frame is good

• Penguin Patch Holiday Shop: vote – approved, dates to be determined, use room 73 for shop c.
Upcoming Teachers lunch: Thurs Oct 18th 11am – 2pm, students early release,

teachers long day due to parent/teacher conferences. Approx 80 teachers/ staff, Italian pasta
dishes; baked ziti, spaghetti, Cesar salad, French bread d. Pertinent communications: none 9.
Questions, Comments, Suggestions – 15 minute allotment

a. Parent suggestion: shoot videos and make use of targeted ads on social media,

focus on this mile block. 10. Next Meeting: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 6:00pm,
Library 11. Adjourn: 6:59pm

Prepared by: PTSO Secretary - Harmony

Approved: Oasis PTSO President – Alicia Date: 09/20/2018



Oasis PTSO

7841 W Sweetwater Ave

Peoria, AZ 85381

oasisptso.weebly.com

oasisptsoinfo@gmail.com

Oasis PTSO Board Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, October 16, 2018 | 6:00 pm – 7:00 pm

Location: Oasis Elementary Library

1. 6:01 pm – Call to order
2. Approve Minutes – September 18, 2018 meeting: no discussion, minutes approved as written
3. Admit pending members: Janice Robinette, Alex Richardson, Megan Hernandez, Colebrook Family (George, Laura, Mackenzie, Tyson, Kylie) – Approved
4. Presidents Report
 - a. Sargent of Arms and Secretary – Open Positions
 - b. Teacher Luncheon – October 18th: drop off items at 10:30 am, clean up at 2 pm
 - c. Upcoming events: Read-A-Thon – 85/15 split between PTSO and Students; Book Fair – Nov 9th, Ice cream social night, Sign Up Genius to go out; Savers FUNdraiser – Dec 3-14, deliver to Savers on the 14th at 4 pm; Penguin Patch Holiday Store – a community outreach event, Dec 14, 17-20 in either room 73 or TBA, ideas: tickets to low income families (like gift cards)
5. Treasures Report
 - a. Account balance and September spending reviewed
 - b. Budget is available for review
6. Principles Report
 - a. Modified Monday going well, professional development for teachers is good, district giving better support
 - b. Teacher Conferences this week, focus on “Process over Product”, 5th – 8th grade new math program, attendance high for conferences
 - c. State school grades came out – Oasis given an “A” first time for our school
 - d. Love Our Schools – Oct 27th service project event, CCV not heading up this year, so we need more people to help, maybe plan our own on a different day when we can get more people
7. Old Business
 - a. Movie Night – Committee Report: Kristy Velesko – 120 people attended, for the next movie night on February 1st watching Smallfoot, want to add hot dogs to concessions and have it be a pajama night.
 - b. Committees – available for sign up
8. New Business

- a. Fund Requests: Lance Cathcart Cross Country Shirts \$100 (athletics fund) – Approved; Kristy Velesko Dolphin Pride Photo Prints \$9.66 (Principals Fund) – Approved
 - b. Bank Funds: Motion to move funds from old PTSO account ending in 8168 and move to new Oasis PTSO account ending in 8846: Approved
 - c. Turkey Trot: Paula Langseth requested PTSO help get 27 pies donated for winners, Sign Up Genius and flyers to go out before run date of Nov 16th.
 - d. Read-A-Thon: Laura Colebrook to help, dates moved to go with Read Across America Week/Spring Book Fair February 25 – March 1, 2019.
9. Questions, Comments, Suggestions – 10 minute allotment
- a. Parent Suggestion – Has connection to Uptown Jungle for a fundraiser night, 35% back to PTSO, gave a gift basket manager (Wendy) had given her.
 - b. George Colebrook – expressed interest in Sgt of Arms position
 - c. Box Tops need to be collected and turned in before Nov 1
 - d. Sweatshirts coming soon for purchase
 - e. Parent Suggestion – have computers available for parents to link their Fry's account during book fair.
10. Next Meeting: Thursday, November 15, 2018, Library
11. Adjourned: 7:07 pm

Prepared by: PTSO Vice President – Alexis Monnet

Approved:

Date:



Oasis PTSSO
7841 W Sweetwater Ave
Peoria, AZ 85381
oasisptso.weebly.com
oasisptsoinfo@gmail.com

Oasis PTSSO Board Meeting Minutes

Thursday, November 15, 2018 | 3:30 pm – 4:30 pm

Location: Oasis Elementary School – Room 73

1. 3:33 pm – Call to order
2. Approve Minutes – October 16, 2018 meeting: no discussion, minutes approved as written
3. Admit pending members: none
4. Presidents Report
 - a. Book Fair Wrap Up – a little slower than years past, wrapping up tomorrow
 - b. Savers FUNdraiser – Drop off Dec 14th by 4 pm at the Savers Location
 - c. Holiday Shop – Dec 13 – 20 – not a fundraiser for the PTSSO, volunteer sign ups being sent home
5. Treasures Report
 - a. Account balance and October spending reviewed
 - b. Budget is available for review
6. Principles Report
 - a. After survey of Students/Parents last year, Admin focus on getting kids to like coming to school.
 - b. Math Tutoring for 5th – 8th graders with Centennial HS students available
7. Old Business
 - a. Turkey Trot – all pies needed have been donated
 - b. Harkins Fundraiser – items going home with students tomorrow
 - c. SchoolStore Update - \$3350 donated directly into classrooms, and \$168.31 earned for the PTSSO – 18% of students are participating
 - d. Uptown Jungle – Spirit Event, 1 pm – 8 pm on Monday, February 4th
8. New Business
 - a. Fund Requests: P. Langseth \$44.87 (PE fund) – Approved; Kristy Velesko Dolphin Pride Photo Prints \$10.31 (Principals Fund) – Approved; J. Jasinek Donuts for Football \$31.06 (Athletics Fund) – Approved; C. Thomas 8th Grade Honor Roll \$35.56 (Honor Roll Fund) - Approved
 - b. Teacher/Staff Holiday Gift – Cookie Exchange: parents donate cookies and teacher choose which to take home, December 19th.
 - c. Vacant Board Positions – Megan Hernandez for Secretary - Approved

9. Questions, Comments, Suggestions – 10 minute allotment
10. Next Meeting: December 13, 2018, 6 pm – 7 pm, Library
11. Adjourned: 4:15 pm

Prepared by: PTSO Vice President – Alexis Monnet

Approved:

Date: